REGULAR SESSION October 13. 1986

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met this day at 10:00 am in the Commissioners Courtroom with all members present & Judge Green presiding. Opening Prayer was given by Henry Grimes. Minutes of the previous meeting were approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS:

- Consider alarm system for Tax Office: OLD BUSINESS next meeting. NEW BUSINESS:
- 3033 On the motion by Grimes, second by Mike Crowell, the Court accepted the petition of the Grande Verde homeowners allowing them to name the front entrance road off FM 1565 to "Grande Verde Road". The homeowners are responsible for putting up the sign in accordance with TX. Highway Dept. specifications. If the County goes to a numbering system for County roads, the County has the right to number said road. Unanimous vote.
- 3034 On the motion by Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon, the Court granted the request from F. Duncan Thomas, DA, & the Sheriffs Dept. to use storage space on the 6th flr. of the Courthouse.
- 3035 On the motion by John Mizell, second by Grimes, the Court accepted the bid from ATLO Stone Co., Alba, TX. for pre-mixed oil/sand material @ \$18.50 per ton. This was the only bid received.
- 3036 Several bids were received for two new motor graders, Pct. 1. On the motion by Lyon, second by Grimes, the Court will study the bids and will make a decision under OLD BUSINESS at the next meeting.
- 3037 On the motion by Mizell, second by Crowell, the Court accepted the low bid from Grady Chev. of Greenville for a new pickup truck for Pct. 3--bid price \$10,871.00
- Regarding equipment located at the Hunt County Fair Grounds-Upper Sabine Hereford Association: OLD BUSINESS next meeting.
- 3038 The Court reviewed the "Smoking Policy Ordinance Guidelines" as passed by the Greenville City Council. On the motion by Mizell, second by Lyon, the Court agreed that each dept. head be invited to review the policy & make recommendations to the Court. The Court will review the recommendations at its first meeting in November.
- Appoint two Directors to the Child Welfare Board: OLD BUSINESS next meeting.
- Judge Green read a letter from InterFirst Bank regarding recall on the Criminal Justice

 Center Bonds. Commissioners Lyon & Grimes request that it be noted in the minutes that

 they voted against the Certificates of Obligation.

- Quitclaim Deed regarding property in Quinlan-Charles Burton'--OLD BUSINESS next meeting.

 Commissioner Mizell discussed weight limits on County Roads in Pct. 3, and wanted the Court to be aware of the problem & of the damage done.
- 3039 During recess, the Court made a road inspection of the remainder of the road in Hill Estates, Pct. 2--On the motion by Grimes, second by Lyon, the Court accepted the remainder of the road in Hill Estates for second inspection.
- Judge Green made the Court aware that the State Board of Tax Professional Examiners have designated Delores K. Shelton a Registered Tax Collector, effective 8-21-86.
- 3040 A resolution was then adopted by the Court appointing Henry E. Mehmert, MD. as Director of the Greenville-Hunt County Health Dept. and accept the resignation of Dr. C.C. Sheldon from that position. Motion by Grimes, second by Mizell. Unanimous Vote. Letters of Appreciation to be sent to both gentlemen.
- 304 On the motion by Grimes, second by Mizell, the Court approved the annual membership dues to the North Central Texas Council of Governments. Unanimous Vote.
- 3042 On the motion by Grimes, second by Lyon, the Court adopted a resolution regarding Highway 380 West.
- 3043 On the motion by Grimes, second by Crowell, the Court adopted a resolution designating October as Crime Prevention Month in Hunt County.
- 3044 On the motion by Grimes, second by Mizell, the Court agreed to drop CJC telephone maintenance agreement from the agenda.
- 3045 On the motion by Mizell, second by Crowell, line-item transfers & budget amendments for FY 85-86 were approved.
- Discussion of the lawsuit filed by Ward Thomas, Jr. regarding County road off FM 2194 to be postponed until the Court meets with the County Attorney.
- 3046 On the motion by Crowell, second by Grimes, branch absentee voting for the Nov. General Election was denied. Unanimous Vote.
- Appointment of replacement alternate judges for the Nov. Gen. Election will be considered under OLD BUSINESS at the next meeting.
- 3047 On the motion by Grimes, second by Lyon, the Accounts Payable were approved.

 PERSONNEL AND PAYROLL CHANGES:

County Clerk: Add Jimmie Driggers, R-1, eff. 10/1/86. Move Larri Adams from R-1 to R-2. District Clerk: Add Lou Ann Stewart, R-2, eff. 10/1/86. Move Staci Landrum to R-6, 10/1/86. Sheriff Dept: Remove Elizabeth Robertson Browne, eff. 10/7/86. Add Janice Carter, R-2, eff. 10-8-86, less \$50 per mo. for 6 months.

Adult Probation Dept. hourly help to be paid \$5.40 per hr. effective 10-1-86.

3048 All approved on the motion by Crowell, second by Grimes. Unanimous Vote.

Court adjourned. Minutes approved this 27 day of October, 1986.

Attest.

Hunt County Judge